

Hussein Abd- elrazik Hussein



Contact

Address:

Amr Ibn Al a'as Street, Edfu,
Aswan, Egypt

Phone:

+201115939681

Email:

husseinelkadyt@gmail.com

Languages

Arabic – Mother Language

English – Fluent

Spanish – Very Good

Summary

Teaching Assistant specializing in teaching English language and translation from English into Arabic and vice versa. Flexible in dealing with students and communicating information easily to them. Interested in all translation fields and projects. Participated in different educational programs and seminars related to English language.

Skill Highlights

- Computer Software and Application Knowledge
- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Teamwork
- Responsibility
- Critical Thinking Skills
- Flexibility
- Service-focused
- Communication Skills
- Creativity
- Attention to Detail
- Writing Skills
- Foreign Languages

Experience

Teaching Assistant - 01/2018 till now

English Department, Faculty of Al-Alsun, Aswan University

Shift Leader Receptionist - 06/2016 to 10/2016

Sharm Plaza & Resort, Sharm El-Sheikh

Receptionist - 06/2014 to 09/2014

Sharm Plaza & Resort, Sharm El-Sheikh

Receptionist - 06/2013 to 09/2013

Sharm Plaza & Resort, Sharm El-Sheikh

Operator - 06/2012 to 09/2012

Sharm Plaza & Resort, Sharm El-Sheikh

Education

Bachelor of Language: **English Language and literature** - 2016

Aswan University, Aswan, Egypt.

Certifications

Pre-master in English Literature (certificate): **Aswan University.**

IC3 Course: **Aswan University.**